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Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

e —— e e e T

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Sunday, 20 October, 2019 1247 PM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Suto); Naz (LKKAuUto)

Cr: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Nor Hidayu ABDUL SAMAD (SPF); Adrnian LIM (SPF)
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request [URGENT]

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the following 3 vehicles on an
wgent basis as the vehicles below are required to be returned to the owners ASAP: ( EALT )
N
i

a) Case IAFP-18-20191020 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHD59368 (TP/IP/32821/2019)

On 24 May 2019 sometime before 3.33 a.m., the accused was driving his motor taxi on lane 1 of
4-lanes along PIE towards Airport near to Paya Lebar Road Exit when he ran over the Deceased,
which was lying on lane 1 of 4 lanes road after the Deceased had self-skidded. Deceased was
pronounced dead on the spot by Paramedics due to multiple injuries.

Vehicle to be inspected:  SHDS936B - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SI0 Adrian Lim

c) Case IAFP-IB 111151021‘.} Mechanlcal Ins ction of M P/60177/2019

On 24 September 2019 (Tuesday) at about 4.10 p.m., the Involved Party was driving his motor
trailer, PKS7337 along Ayer Rajah Expressway towards Tuas on the extreme left lane and made
an abrupt lane change to the right to avoid colliding onto a moter truck who applied sudden
braking. In a process of making a lane change to the right, the trailer had collided onto a
motorcycle who was travelling on his right and the motor truck ahead of him.

N Vehicle to be inspected;  PKS7337 - Driver (Potential Defendant)
JRHEB948 - Rider (Victim)

10 In-Charge: 10 Nor Hidayu

2. Thank you 5irs.

cc: Bryan, fyip
510 Adrian & 10 Intan, as requested by you & fyip

Best regards,

Ksmaligh Kamis (Miss)

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Departmant | Singapore Police Force

DI2: (65) GS4T B436 | FAX: (65) 8547 8352



